

From: Ryan Peterson

To: Travis Nguyen

Date: March 03, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0151-EX-CN-2026

Message:

Hello,

Regarding the request to confirm locations of antenna 4 and 9, the latitude and longitude coordinates for these antennas are correct in the application.

Antenna 4 operating area is off-shore of Virginia Beach, VA. The antenna will be mobile on a marine craft so the 25 km radius operating area encompasses the area of operation.

Antenna 9 operating area is between Quantico and Dahlgren, VA. One operating radius was chosen to include both sites, which puts the center of the area of operation in Maryland.

Please let me know if you have further questions.

Thank you,
Ryan Peterson